### READING CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING TUESDAY MARCH 8, 2022 City Hall Council Chambers

## MEETING CALLED TO ORDER BY MAYOR MATTHEWS AT 6:30 P.M.

**ROLL CALL:** Matthews, George, Penney, VanCamp. Kimberly Blythe, Manager/Clerk/Treasurer, Cheryl King, Deputy Clerk/Treasurer, Officer Cooley Absent: Matz Guest: Mark Wiley, Hillsdale County Commissioner Matthews moved, Penney seconded to excuse Matz from March 8 meeting. Motion Carried (4-0)

#### PLEDGE TO ALLEGIANCE

#### **CONSENT AGENDA**

-Penney moved, George seconded to approve the Consent Agenda, which includes the minutes from the Regular Meeting on February 8, 2022, and payment of operating bills for February 2022 in the amount of \$149,506.82, Treasurer's Report and Financial Statements January 2022. ROLL CALL VOTE: Yeas- Matthews, Penney, VanCamp, George. Navs- None. Motion Carried (4-0)

#### **FIRST CALL TO PUBLIC**

-Hillsdale County Commissioner Mark Wiley was in attendance to update the council. Mark stated that Michael Crafts is the new 4-H Director for Hillsdale County. The commissioners reappointed two members to the Lifeways Board of Directors, Ruth Brown, and Bruce Caswell. Hillsdale County received its first check from pharmaceutical companies for the impact of the opioid crisis. Updated on Aquifer. To understand what this is, website www.usgs.go/centers will give a better understanding.

#### **OLD BUSINESS:**

-Reminder that the March Board of Review will be on Monday, March 14<sup>th</sup> from 1pm-4pm & 6pm-9pm and Tuesday, March 15<sup>th</sup> from 9am-12pm & 1pm-4pm.

#### **NEW BUSINESS**

-Penney moved, VanCamp seconded to accept budget adjustments, transfers and salary allocations as presented.

ROLL CALL VOTE: Yeas- Matthews, Penney, VanCamp, George. Nays- None. Motion Carried (4-0)

Penney moved, VanCamp seconded to adopt Resolution 2022-03 Decertification/Vacation of 77' of Maple Street.

ROLL CALL VOTE: Yeas- Matthews, Penney, VanCamp, George. Nays- None. Motion Carried (4-0)

VanCamp moved, George seconded to adopt Resolution 2022-04 to add 230' of W. Silver Street starting from First Street going to the west 230'.

ROLL CALL VOTE: Yeas- Matthews, Penney, VanCamp, George. Nays- None. Motion Carried (4-0)

George moved, Penney seconded to approve the contract with Domestic Harmony for 2022 in the amount of \$500.

ROLL CALL VOTE: Yeas- Matthews, Penney, VanCamp, George. Nays- None. Motion Carried (4-0)

Future Business: 2022 Mowing services will be bidding out.

# SECOND CALL TO PUBLIC

Reading City Council Meeting Minutes March 8, 2022 Approved April 12, 2022 -Councilman George inquired on Pavilion progress. Councilman VanCamp questioned if anymore had come from RFD.

-Next meeting will be Tuesday, April 12, at 6:30 p.m. and will be In-person and will also be available for the Public to attend remotely via ZOOM.

-Penney moved, George seconded to adjourn the meeting. Motion Carried (4-0)

Meeting adjourned at 7:28 pm.

Respectfully Submitted,

Cheryl King, Deputy Clerk /Treasurer